
From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: Janel Lemanske; Monica Schultz; Ann Marie Neff; Laura Ramsak; Jenny Slivka
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Email City Clerk"s Office - Website Information for the City Clerk
Date: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 10:05:52 AM

Email City Clerk's Office - Website Information for the City Clerk

Use this form to send an email message to the City of West Allis City Clerk's
Office regarding the City Clerk website. Emails are answered during normal
business hours, 8:00 am - 5:00 pm Monday - Friday. If your message is urgent,
life threatening or you are experiencing an emergency, please contact the West
Allis Police Department Dispatch Center at (414) 302-8000.

First Name Darlene

Last Name Zaren

Address1 1919south 57 street

Address2 Field not completed.

City West Allis

State Wi

Zip 53219

Email: Darlenezaren@yahoo.com

Phone Number: 414-541-4917

Please respond by: Email

Subject: Permit super liquor & grocery store - 5801 west Beloit road

Message: I currently have 4 to 6 trucks going thru my alley Daly. I know a
new business would be great for the neighborhood and we
currently have a liquor store on 59 and Burnham. The current
parking lot will exit on 58 Street which is a one way going South.
There is no easy exit back to Beloit Road or Burnham Street. I
wonder if these customers will drive about two houses going the
wrong way to use my alley or try to get out going the wrong
way,on 58 street. Are you planning to change the one way to a
two way street. I see people going out the one way more often
than you know. Luckily we have had no major accidents.
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From: Steve Schaer
To: Ann Marie Neff; Alderpersons; City Hall Development; Dan Devine
Cc: Monica Schultz; Janel Lemanske
Subject: RE: email w/concerns for PH 11-21-17
Date: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 11:30:44 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
image010.png

Thank you Ann.
 
I will get back to the neighbor, Ms. Zaren, but to help answer the question:
Planning is not aware of any plans to change S. 58 St. to a two way street, however, the Plan Commission
recommended altering the flow of traffic through the parking lot of the liquor & grocery store to run from
south to north (enter from S. 58 St. and exit onto W. Beloit Rd.). This would help alleviate traffic from leaving
the site and turning south into the neighborhood.
 
Steve Schaer, AICP
Manager of Planning & Zoning
Development Department - Planning & Zoning Division | City of West Allis
7525 W. Greenfield Ave. | West Allis, WI 53214
Office: 414-302-8466 | Dept: 414-302-8460

From: Ann Marie Neff 
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 11:04 AM
To: Alderpersons; City Hall Development; Dan Devine
Cc: Monica Schultz; Janel Lemanske
Subject: email w/concerns for PH 11-21-17
 

SUP PH 11-21-17 Super Liquor & Grocery Store, 5801 W. Beloit Rd.

mailto:sschaer@westalliswi.gov
mailto:aneff@westalliswi.gov
mailto:d_Alderpersons@westalliswi.gov
mailto:d_City_Hall_Development@westalliswi.gov
mailto:ddevine@westalliswi.gov
mailto:mschultz@westalliswi.gov
mailto:jlemanske@westalliswi.gov

(¥ ATTHE CENy,
o \\// 3
WEST ALLIS




www.westalliswi.gov
































Notify Me Sign-Up





Email with concerns.
 

Ann Marie Neff
Administrative Support Specialist | Clerk's Office
City of West Allis
7525 W. Greenfield Ave. | West Allis, WI 53214
Office: 414-302-8202 | Dept: 414-302-8220
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